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ADDENDUM No. 3
REQUEST FOR TENDER No. Doc4732431853
CONTRACT No. 24-PFR-129

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: REVISED 12:00 NOON (LOCAL TIME), NOVEMBER 5,
2024, FOR: High Park Lower Hillside Washrooms

Please refer to the above Request for Tender document in your possession and be advised of
the following:

. QUESTIONS

1. Q1_This project and the New Metro Hall Toronto Early Learning Child Care
Centre (TELCCC), Located at 55 John St, Toronto are closing on the same date
and time. We were hoping one could be extended

Al. The closing date has been extended to November 5, 2024 at 12:00pm noon.

Q2. Note 4 on TM-2.1 addressed to provide Grinder duplex pump set (5 hp pumps).
Please provide model with specified electrical, controls and accessories requirement.
Please provide detail for installation of grinder duplex pump c/w accessories including
the required depth for pump installation.

A2. Provide a cash allowance of $8,000.00 for the supply and installation of the Grinder
duplex pump sets as indicated.

Q3. The drawings show R1 (metal roof) and R1A (shingles) alternate roof. Please clarify,
which roof will be in the bid price? No line for an alternate roof.

A3. R1 (metal roof) to be indicated in the bid price.



Should you have any questions regarding this addendum send via the event message board or
contact Martin Suits at Martin.Suits@toronto.ca.

Suppliers must acknowledge receipt of all addenda in the space provided on Part 4 —
Submission Form as per Part 1 Tender Process, Section 1 RFT Specific Process and
Submission Instructions, Item 1.7 — Addenda, of the Tender document. All other aspects of the
Tender remain the same.

Yours truly, Aimee Yang, Supervisor

Community and Social Services and City Manager’s Office
Purchasing Client Services

Purchasing & Materials Management Division
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